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Previous NPC Conformity for 3BC-NET0913

2 messages

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 3:08 PM
To: "Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca)" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Hi Brian,

Please review the attached NPC Conformity from 2009 sent by Bobby Suluk for the Nettiling Lake Project. Also attached is the
Previous Application Form for the Coordinate provided.

The Previous NPC Conformity has the wrong file name as well as the Regional Land Use Plan.

Regards,
Robin

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNSoP

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratnice des Penmis
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2 attachments

ﬂ 090618 3BC-NET---- NPC Conformity Review-ILAE.pdf
223K

ﬂ 081014 3BC-NET---- Signed Application-lACE.pdf
478K

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 3:22 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Robin, we shall look at this file tomorrow and confirm with you the correct file related to Bobs review.

Apologies for the inconvenience.

Brian
https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=91092c3419&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14c71aa675256e71&sim|=14c71aa675256e71&siml=14c71b705bf04b98 1/2
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From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: March-31-15 4:09 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Previous NPC Conformity for 3BC-NET0913
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